

CRY TERROR

ARTIST

(210) 394-2496

daveyterror@gmail.com

Instagram:

@cryterrorcreations

PROFILE

A 10+ years experience in a wide range of mix media art and original ideas. She is passionate in artwork portraying imaginative and out of the ordinary . Possess a strange sense of artistry and a wide range of creativity that is consistently displayed in all art pieces.

EXPERIENCE

2015 -2020

Featured in several group exhibitions as an emerging artist.

2014-2016

Art displayed at Toxic Salon

2012-2014

Art Vending at First Fridays in the King Williams are San Antonio, featured in the San Antonio Current Magazine for being a local art vendor. Art featured at Propaganda Palace then sold 4 pieces to a horror collector shown on a show called "Sven Ghoolie".

2009-2012

Art pieces displayed at retail shop "Dirt Cheap Distro" for sale.

EDUCATION

Highschool Diploma

Southside Highschool 2004-2008

Cosmetology Vocational School

Milan Institute of Cosmetology 2009-2010

Mental Health First Aider

Mental Health Advocacy non- profit @circle_of_arms

SKILLS

- Troubleshooting, creative problem solving skills, and good communication.
- knowledgeable with art installments at exhibitions and assisting Art Curator David Sainz .
- Block printing, sculpture, photoshop, photography, Acrylic Painting.

EXHIBITIONS, PUBLICATIONS

- Catacomb Saints art exhibition at The Parish, February 22,2020

- Children of the Night Gallery at the Mantle Art Space, November 2019
- Artwork from Scary Stories to Tell in the Art exhibition is featured in the Scary Stories Documentary, March 2019
- Grim Manor at The Brick at Blue Star Arts Complex, July 2017
- Scary Stories to Tell in the Art at The Brick at Blue Star Complex ,March 2017
- Mad Monster Gallery at High Wire, October 2016
- The Color of Blind at the Brick at Blue Star Arts Complex, March 2015